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IFB NO. 2015-003
November 3, 2015
MEMO TO:	ALL BIDDERS
FROM:		Eastern Shore of Virginia Broadband Authority
		Nicholas Pascaretti, Executive Director
DATE:		November 3, 2015
SUBJECT:	ADDENDUM #2
		IFB #2015-003  Bloxom Broadband Tower

This listing of addendum items is distributed to all bidding contractors and is to be included as part of the Bloxom Broadband Tower documents. Please certify on your Bid Form that you have received Addendum #2

Response to Queries

1. Question:  Is this HUD grant project?
Answer:  No, it is not a HUD Grant.
2. Question: Are there two existing bolt rings for the foundation bolts?
Answer: Yes, there are two existing bolt rings.
3. Question:  Are power and Telco ordered by others?
Answer: Telco is not required, but the successful bidder will have to order electric service from the local cooperative.
4. Question:  For water encountered during drilling is it appropriate to pump the water through a filter bag into the existing storm water system?
Answer:  I do not believe that a storm water drain system exists.  Local, State, and Federal guidelines would apply.
5. Question:  In the Addendum 1 questions, question 4, I read it as do not worry about NEPA or SHPO but other permits (VDOT, etc.) are our requirement.  Is that accurate?
Answer: That is correct.    

[bookmark: _GoBack]
ALL OTHER SPECIFICATION, TERMS &CONDITIONS, AND BID DUE DATE REMAIN AS ISSUED IN THE ORIGINAL BID.

NOTE:  Signature on this addendum does not constitute your signature on the Bid Form, Attachment A.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Pascaretti, Executive Director


Bidder Acknowledgement of Addendum #2

__________________________________
Name of Firm

__________________________________				
Signature/Title                                                       Date
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